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The Department of Health, Alcohol and Drug Abuse Division, Treatment and Recovery Branch is issuing this addendum to RFP Number HTH-17-2, RFP Title: Substance Abuse Treatment and Recovery Support Services for the purposes of:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Responding to questions that arose at the orientation meeting and written questions subsequently submitted in accordance with Section 1-V, of the RFP.  

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Amending the RFP.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Final Revised Proposals

The proposal submittal deadline:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

is amended to.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

is not amended.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

for Final Revised Proposals is.

Attached is (are):

 FORMCHECKBOX 

A summary of the questions raised and responses for purposes of clarification of the RFP requirements.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Amendments to the RFP.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Details of the request for final revised proposals. 

For questions, contact: Crystal Nagamine, Secretary, Treatment and Recovery Branch
Phone: 808-692-7522
Contact e-mail address: crystal.nagamine@doh.hawaii.gov 
Contact address: 601 Kamokila Boulevard, Room 360, Kapolei, Hawaii 96707
	

	
	
	


State of Hawaii 

Department of Health 

Alcohol and Drug Abuse Division 

Treatment and Recovery Branch 

RFP No. HTH-440-17-2 

Substance Abuse Treatment and Recovery Support Services 

RFP Questions & Answers

October 25, 2016

1. Is it appropriate for the primary counselor to act as and be reimbursed as the care coordinator or maybe clearer – can the primary counselor and care coordinator be the same person? Each APPLICANT/Provider may 
Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-26 thru Pg. 2-4-27, 5. e. Addiction Care Coordinator. ADAD does not seek to prescribe staff/client assignment policies.
2. Sub 5-What is the difference between Recovery Homes and Clean and Sober Homes? 

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-22; Pg. 2-5-1 thru Pg. 2-5-3, for descriptions of Clean and Sober Housing and Recovery Homes. 

3. What is the capacity limit of each house?  Is it 5 or 8 can it be 8 if it is “monitored” by the state? 
Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-5-5, 2.3, A.1.a. 
4. What is cost proposal method for Recovery Homes which is a capitated rate, not FFS service? 

Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-5-1, Compensation and Method of Payment.
5. If you apply to sub-categories 4,5,6, are you limited to 40-page narrative?  Total or each?  (120 pages)? 
Response: Refer to RFP 2, P 3-1, General Instructions; Pg. 3-2, 3. Program Narrative.
6. The $6,900,000 for school based is there a specific split between districts? 

Response:  District allocations will not be provided.    

7. Will there be a contract extension for the current contract?  (please let them have changed their mind about giving us more money on the extension). If no additional funds for contract extension is it ok to stop services until new contract begins? 

Response: Current ADAD contract cycle, scope, service array, and possible extensions are not the topic of this RFP.

8. Can 1 proposal be submitted for multiple school/district complexes within the school-based subcategory? 

Response: Refer RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-5, Adolescent School Based Services.

9. On page 2-4-4, RFP No. 440-17-2 states that “agencies that receive ADAD funding must attest at the time of initial encounter/admission and on a monthly basis thereafter that ADAD is the payor of last resort for each service provided within the episode of care” and that this attestation needs to be documented in the client encounter notes, in the Health and Wellness Plan, and on each invoice. Does this mean that every single encounter note for youth receiving services paid by ADAD funding needs to include the attestation statement?  If so, as most or all youth receiving school-based services as well as a significant portion of community-based program youth, will likely not be willing to inform their parents of their participation in treatment services, the inclusion of the attestation statement will apply to the documentation of a majority of youth receiving treatment services. Can the WITS system be updated so that encounter notes, Health and Wellness Plan, and invoices will include the attestation statement with a check off box or some similar function to indicate that the attestation applies to that specific documentation?

Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-4, D.  
10. Under the current contract (RFP No.440-1202-2A, page 2-2A-14), the personnel requirement for staff performing clinical evaluation, treatment planning, and individual, family, and group counseling were required to be “CSACs and individuals who hold advanced degree in behavioral health sciences . . . however, non-CSACs or non-Masters level providers may be utilized as long as they are directly supervised by a CSAC or Masters level counselor and are working towards certification”. On page 2-4-35 of RFP No. 440-17-2, the personnel requirement for staff performing the same above functions state that these individuals shall be CSACs or hold an advanced degree in behavioral health sciences. Currently we have some program counselors that are non-Masters level. Some are currently in school working towards their Bachelors’ degree, while some are working towards their Master’s degree, and some have attained their Bachelors and are not currently working towards their Masters. ALL program staff are directly supervised by a CSAC & Masters level counselor and are working towards their CSAC certification. Does this mean that they will be no longer able to work under the new contract starting October 1, 2017 if they do not have CSAC certification or a Master’s degree by then?

Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-35 B. Management Requirements. 

11. On page 2-4-28, it says “Outreach services are community-based”. Does that mean that Outreach services would not apply to adolescent school-based treatment?

Response: Not necessarily. ADAD can think of many scenarios where outreach with school-based clients would be both clinically indicated and beneficial for the client. 
12. Will it be allowable to bill more than one service rate for a given client, depending on service is provided throughout the pre-treatment and treatment phase? For instance, if a youth is screened, an initial assessment is completed on the youth, and level of care placement using ASAM criteria is determined, then the rates of $10 for Screening, $90 for Assessment, and $50 for Placement Determination may be billed for possibly the same dates and times during which these services were provided? 

Response: Yes. Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-43, 7. a 1) thru 13); c. Required Program Reports 1) thru 5)
13. Under Addiction Care Coordination (page 2-4-53), what is meant in terms of “duplication” in “Providers must ensure duplication does not occur”? 
Response:  Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-30  thru 2-4-31. b. 3) Addiction Care Coordination.  
14. For Outpatient Service rates (page 2-4-53), are the weeks for Tiers 1, 2 and 3 counted in terms of consecutive calendar weeks or are they counted consecutively as client encounters are completed? For instance, in both Adolescent School-Based and Community-Based treatment, there are often time gaps in services/encounters due to youth not showing up for appointments, youth elopement for a couple of weeks, youth being absent from school, school-based program youth not able to be released from class at any given time to attend the program, changes in school class schedules due to testing, assemblies, etc. 

Response: Refer to RFP 2 Pg. 2-4-53, Compensation and Method of Payment. ADAD does not prescribe tiers 1, 2, and 3 to be billed in terms of consecutive calendar weeks. 
15. Does Continuing Care Services (pages 2-4-32 & 2-4-53) occur after 10 weeks of treatment (for Outpatient Services) and prior to discharge? What happens if a client relapses? 

Response:  Refer to RFP 2 Pg. 2-4-32 and 2-4-53. It is up to the provider to determine client placement criteria as reflected in ASAM. The expectation would be that providers have policies and protocols in place to address such occurrences.
16. Recovery Homes pp 2-5-19 Revolving Loan Fund: What are the terms for repayment?  When is the starting date to repayment to begin?  Is the repayment amount a fixed amount that is to be repaid on a regular basis?

Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-5-12 thru Pg. 2-5-15. 
17. Is there an individual counseling pay rate? Or is it bundled into the IOP/OP/Continuing Care rate? Current contract group rate: $144.00 and individual rate is $88.00 per hour
Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-51 thru Pg. 2-4-53, 2.5 Compensation and Method of Payment.

18. Pg 2-4-54 with respect to the negotiated per client/per month capitation rate: looking for clarification on billing. If we determine based on past experience that we will treat 4 clients per month and build a budget rate based on that number, will we be able to bill that rate every month regardless of how many youth we actually serve or are we able to bill only for those that were in fact served at the negotiated per client/per month rate? 

Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-16 – 2-4-17, Services Provided in Rural/ Remote Areas; PG. 2-4-51. A service must be provided to a client during a particular month for the capitated rate to apply. 
19. Other than billing encounters, what other encounters, e.g., group encounters, individual counseling, etc., will we be required to enter into WITS?
Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-45.
20. Will we be required to document all referrals (both to WITS agencies and non-WITS agencies) by entering the referral information into WITS referrals?
Response: Yes. Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-30 thru Pg. 2-4-31.
21. The $6,900,000 for school based is there a specific split between districts?
Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-5, E. Geographic coverage of service.

22. Will there be a contract extension for the current contract?  
Response:  Current ADAD contract cycle, scope, service array, and possible extensions are not the topic of this RFP.
23. If no additional funds for contract extension is it ok to stop services until new contract begins?
Response: Current ADAD contract cycle, scope, service array, and possible extensions are not the topic of this RFP.
24. Please explain a little more on tiers.  When it mentions tier 1: 1-10 hours, tier 2: 11-21 hours, and tier 3: 22-32 hours does that mean we have to keep track of each individuals hours?
Response: Refer to RFP 2 PG 2-4-51, Compensation and Method of Payment. ADAD is currently working to operationalize the WITS services. 

25. Should separate proposals be submitted for each subcategory?
Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 3-1, General Instructions; Pg. 3-2, 3. Program Narrative.
26. Can 1 proposal be submitted for multiple school/district complexes within the school-based subcategory?
Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 3-1, General Instructions; Pg. 3-2, 3. Program Narrative.
27. On page 2-4-4, RFP No. 440-17-2 states that “agencies that receive ADAD funding must attest at the time of initial encounter/admission and on a monthly basis thereafter that ADAD is the payor of last resort for each service provided within the episode of care” and that this attestation needs to be documented in the client encounter notes, in the Health and Wellness Plan, and on each invoice. Does this mean that every single encounter note for youth receiving services paid by ADAD funding needs to include the attestation statement?  If so, as most or all youth receiving school-based services as well as a significant portion of community-based program youth, will likely not be willing to inform their parents of their participation in treatment services, the inclusion of the attestation statement will apply to the documentation of a majority of youth receiving treatment services. Can the WITS system be updated so that encounter notes, Health and Wellness Plan, and invoices will include the attestation statement with a check off box or some similar function to indicate that the attestation applies to that specific documentation?
Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-4, D.
28. Under the current contract (RFP No.440-1202-2A, page 2-2A-14), the personnel requirement for staff performing clinical evaluation, treatment planning, and individual, family, and group counseling were required to be “CSACs and individuals who hold advanced degree in behavioral health sciences  . . . however, non-CSACs or non-Masters level providers may be utilized as long as they are directly supervised by a CSAC or Masters level counselor and are working towards certification”. On page 2-4-35 of RFP No. 440-17-2, the personnel requirement for staff performing the same above functions state that these individuals shall be CSACs or hold an advanced degree in behavioral health sciences. Currently we have some program counselors that are non-Masters level. Some are currently in school working towards their Bachelors degree, while some are working towards their Masters degree, and some have attained their Bachelors and are not currently working towards their Masters. ALL program staff are directly supervised by a CSAC & Masters level counselor and are working towards their CSAC certification. Does this mean that they will be no longer able to work under the new contract starting October 1, 2017 if they do not have CSAC certification or a Masters degree by then?
Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-35 B. Management Requirements.
29. On page 2-4-28, it says “Outreach services are community-based”. Does that mean that Outreach services would not apply to adolescent school-based treatment?
Response: Not necessarily. ADAD can think of many scenarios where outreach with school-based clients would be both clinically indicated and beneficial for the client. 
30. Will it be allowable to bill more than one service rate for a given client, depending on service is provided throughout the pre-treatment and treatment phase? For instance if a youth is screened, an initial assessment is completed on the youth, and level of care placement using ASAM criteria is determined, then the rates of $10 for Screening, $90 for Assessment, and $50 for Placement Determination may be billed for possibly the same dates and times during which these services were provided? 
Response: Yes. Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-43, 7. a 1) thru 13); c. Required Program Reports 1) thru 5)
31. Under Addiction Care Coordination (page 2-4-53), what is meant in terms of “duplication” in “Providers must ensure duplication does not occur”? 
Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-30 thru 2-4-31. b. 3) Addiction Care Coordination. The expectation is that providers take steps to ensure that (to the best of their knowledge) ACC services delivered are not being duplicated by other providers.   
32. For Outpatient Service rates (page 2-4-53), are the weeks for Tiers 1, 2 and 3 counted in terms of consecutive calendar weeks or are they counted consecutively as client encounters are completed? For instance, in both Adolescent School-Based and Community-Based treatment, there are often time gaps in services/encounters due to youth not showing up for appointments, youth elopement for a couple of weeks, youth being absent from school, school-based program youth not able to be released from class at any given time to attend the program, changes in school class schedules due to testing, assemblies, etc. 
Response: Refer to RFP 2 Pg. 2-4-53, Compensation and Method of Payment. ADAD does not prescribe tiers 1, 2, and 3 to be billed in terms of consecutive calendar weeks.
33. Does Continuing Care Services (pages 2-4-32 & 2-4-53) occur after 10 weeks of treatment (for Outpatient Services) and prior to discharge? What happens if a client relapses?
Response: Refer to RFP 2 Pg. 2-4-32 and 2-4-53. It is up to the provider to determine client placement criteria as reflected in ASAM. The expectation would be that providers have policies and protocols in place to address such occurrences.
34. Or, can Continuing Care services be bundled with Outpatient Treatment if the OT individual or group session is focused upon relapse prevention and recovery maintenance?
Response: Continuing Care services and Outpatient Treatment are two separate services that would be applied based on client status. 
35. Please clarify the updated Assessments that are required to be completed at 6 month intervals during an episode of care. Will this mean that updated Assessments can occur concurrently with the Outpatient services and/or Continuing Care services, depending on how the client’s episode of care evolves?  For instance, it could occur during the initial round of Tiers 1-3 of Outpatient service if the client could not be serviced every week or if a Benefit Exception to extend Outpatient services was approved. Otherwise, an updated Assessment would occur concurrently with Continuing Care services. Is this correct?
Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-26: Updated Assessment.
36. In the Units of Service and Unit Rate table, under Assessment, it refers to the 6 month follow up assessment as occurring after discharge and being a billable service under Tier 3. Will WITS be set up to accept this billing even if it occurs after the client has been discharged and the episode of care is done? 
Response: Yes. Refer to RFP 2 Pg. 2-4-53, Compensation and Method of Payment.
37. Does Tier 1 of Outpatient Services start after the Assessment and Placement is completed?
Response: Yes. Refer to RFP 2 Pg. 2-4-53, Compensation and Method of Payment.
38. In the Units of Service and Unit Rate table, under Outpatient, the guideline states “No more than two (2) consecutive days between scheduled sessions”. Does this include weekend, holidays, and school breaks? And for School-Based services, what happens if the next session cannot be scheduled within that timeframe because the youth is not able to be excused from any more class time until past the two (2) day timeframe? There are times when it is difficult to see a School-Based youth even once a week.
Response: Refer to RFP 2 Pg. 2-4-53, Compensation and Method of Payment. The expectation would be that providers have policies and protocols in place to address such occurrences.
39. At the RFP Orientation meeting, a scenario was given of bundling the Pre-Treatment Services. Could ADAD provide scenarios for Adolescent School-Based Outpatient Treatment services? 
Response: The scenario provided at the orientation could be applied to school based treatment provided the services are substantiated. 
40. For instance, will Health and Wellness Planning and Addiction Care Coordination be able to be bundled with Outpatient Treatment? 
Response: Refer to RFP, 2 Pg. 2-4-30, Addiction Care Coordination.  
41. Will there need to be separate encounter notes for each service in a bundle, even though some services in the bundle may have the same dates and times?
Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-45, #10; 2-4-46, #11,12.
42. If a client is discharged, then relapses and wants to re-enroll in treatment, is there a minimum timeframe before a new episode can be started?
Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-25, Episode of Care. It is up to the provider to determine client placement criteria as reflected in ASAM.
43. When is Motivational Enhancement billable? Is it only billable when motivating a youth to enter substance abuse treatment or is it something that may also be bundled with the Outpatient Treatment as it is used to help the youth move through the stages of change?
Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-51; Pg. 2-4-28. 
44. Under the current Adolescent School-Based Outpatient Treatment contract, all youth have to be discharged in WITS by the end of every fiscal year and re-enrolled in the new fiscal year if they are continuing in services. The July to June fiscal year has been aligned with the school year. In the next contract, under the new fiscal year schedule, will school-based youth still need to be discharged in WITS at the end of the fiscal year on September 30th, even though they may just have been enrolled during the first quarter of school (July-September) and will continue to receive treatment?
Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-25, Episode of Care. 
45. On page 2-4-25, please clarify the description of “Encounter”. Does “the provider need not necessarily bill all units of service within an episode of care to ADAD” mean that some of the service units can be billed under the youth’s health insurance?
Response: Yes. Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-25, 3. Encounter; RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-37, 2. Administrative, which describes ADAD as the payer of last resort.  
46. At what point during the Outpatient Treatment will Benefit Exception be able to be submitted, in order to ensure enough processing time to avoid any service gaps?
Response: Refer to RFP 1 Pg. 2-1-38 D. Benefits Exception. This process is clinically driven as prescribed by ASAM. ADAD will provide Benefit Exception protocols to all awardees.
47. Once a Benefit Exception is submitted, how long will it take to be approved?
Response: Refer to RFP 1 Pg. 2-1-38 D. Benefits Exception. This process is clinically driven as prescribed by ASAM. ADAD will provide Benefit Exception protocols to all awardees.
48. Credentials of Counselors:  Could we negotiate lower level of credentials for counselors? It is difficult to recruit and retain qualified counselors with graduate level degrees and/or CSACs.  From our experience, BA-level, energetic young people who relate well to youth, can do the job with intensive training and support.  Supervisors will hold graduate level degrees.

Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-35 thru Pg. 2-4-37, B. Management Requirements.
49. Credentials of Counselors:  In school-based program, opportunities to bill insurance are rare because (1) the child has to give consent to speak with parents; (2) the parents need to give consent to bill insurance for child.   The child often will not give consent to speak with their parents; hence, the CSAC and/or licensed person cannot bill insurance.  Do we really need credentialed people in the schools?
Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-35 thru Pg. 2-4-37, B. Management Requirements. 
50. Reimbursement for Outreach:

a. If reimbursement is by hour, how do we document and may we include this documentation in the reimbursement rate?  E.g., if we give a presentation to a health class, do we bill by the hour of presentation or by child/parent?

b. If we give a presentation 6 weeks after the first, are we still billing at the tier 1 level? Even if we gave one 4 hour- presentation in week 1?

c. Will the WITS system keep track of the tiers? Or do we?
Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-28, 2) Outreach Services; Pg. 2-4-30, 2) Outpatient Treatment.  Pg. 2-4-51, Compensation and Method of Payment; Pg. 2-4-43 thru 2-4-50, Reporting Requirements for program and fiscal data. a. Required Clinical and Related Reports, 1) thru 13); ADAD is currently working to operationalize the WITS services. 

51. Reimbursement for Screening:
a. How would we enter this service for billing if the student is not appropriate? 

b. Do we need to create a new client enrollment? (I am concerned about time to document these encounters when we could be spending time with clients.)

c. Is the reimbursement of $10 person student and documentation regardless of time?

Response: RFP 2,  Pg. 2-4-29, Screening; Pg. 2-4-25, 2. Episode of Care; 3. Encounter; Pg 2-4-26, 5. Performance of Services, a. – f; Pg. 2-4-51, Compensation and Method of Payment; Pg. 2-4-43 thru 2-4-50, Reporting Requirements for program and fiscal data. a. Required Clinical and Related Reports, 1) thru 13).
52. Reimbursement for Assessment:
a. Is the reimbursement $90/student regardless of number of hours it takes to assess and document the data?
Response:  YES. Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-51, Compensation and Method of Payment.

b. Please define “episode of care.” When does an episode of care change for the client? If it does, do we enter another assessment at $90/student? E.g., if a client relapses, is this a new episode of care?
Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-25, 2. Episode of Care; 3. Encounter; Pg. 2-4-51, Compensation and Method of Payment. 

c. We can bill Tier 2 only 6 months from date of initial assessment: Can we bill Tier 2 before if a new assessment reveals more information? Or the status of the client changes? E.g., if CWS becomes involved? And, in the instance that CWS becomes involved, would this be considered a Tier 1 change?
Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-51, Compensation and Method of Payment. Tier 1 assessment is reserved for the beginning of an episode of care. 
d. Does this new information come under Health and Wellness planning at Tier 2 reimbursement?

Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-51, Compensation and Method of Payment.

53. Reimbursement for Place Determination:
a. Is $50 per student per episode of care for the time to enter the WITS ASAM?

Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-51, Compensation and Method of Payment.
b. What if one dimension on the ASAM becomes more relevant and we have to refer to IOP or In patient but client refuses?   

Response: ADAD will not attempt to determine a clients medical or clinical necessity. It is up to the provider to determine client placement criteria as reflected in ASAM. The expectation would be that providers have policies and protocols in place to address such occurrences.
54. Reimbursement for Care Coordination:
a. If we want to refer client and client refuses to consent to release of information to parents and school personnel, what do we do?

Response: The expectation would be that providers have policies and protocols in place to address such occurrences.
b. We often have difficulty finding services for our youth, primarily because there are few services they can access, parents can’t afford services or deny there are problems, and the youth would like to continue in our care.  Can you suggest how we might handle such situations under this RFP?

Response: The expectation would be that providers have policies and protocols in place to address such occurrences. ADAD also expects providers to actively assess and leverage evolving resources within the community to address this issue and through comprehensive assessment of community resources, assist ADAD in identifying gaps. 
55. Reimbursement for Health and Wellness Planning:
a. Discharge planning:  what if the child in a School based program is truant most of the time? Please define when to do discharge in this situation. 

Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-25, 2. Episode of Care. The expectation would be that providers have policies and protocols in place to address such occurrences.
b. Is this the former “Treatment Planning/Development/Modification” category in previous years? 

Response: No.
c. To clarify:  Is the Tier 1 ($138) reimbursement the first treatment planning entry into the WITS then subsequent changes are reimbursed at Tier 2 ($69)? 

Response: Yes. Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-51, 2.5 Compensation and Method of Payment.
56. Reimbursement for Outpatient & Continuing Care (Are we correct in our interpretation of these sections?):
a. Outpatient outlines reimbursement rates for 10 weeks of service per youth.

Continuation of Care rates are billed by the hour up to 32 hours, not to exceed 2 hours/week based. 
Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-51, 2.5 Compensation and Method of Payment.

b. Do we need to discharge client after this period or renegotiate for extended benefits? Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-52, D. Benefits Exceptions. ADAD will not attempt to determine medical or clinical necessity, but rather would defer to ASAM criteria in determining client acuity and clinical or medical needs. It is up to the provider to determine client criteria as reflected in ASAM. 

c. Is there no more distinction for cultural groups and cultural services? Will all services fall under outpatient or continuing care categories?

Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-32 thru Pg. 2-4-33, d. 3) Cultural Activities.
57. Reimbursement for Extended Benefits:
a. If we exhausted all above hourly services and want to invite youth to a full-day group activity during school holidays or intersessions or in the summer, can we still bill for the student under “extended benefits”?  
Response:  Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-37, b-g and Pg. 2-4-51, 2.5 Compensation and Method of Payment.

b. How do we get extended benefits? Is there more documentation to do? If so, will this time be billable?

Response:  Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-52, D. Benefits Exceptions. ADAD will provide Benefit Exception protocols to all awardees.
58. Reimbursement for HYCF Contract:
a. Can you provide further information about the nature of services expected at HYCF? Specifically, how might these services fit into existing services available to the youth at HYCF?
Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-5, E. 1. Adolescent Criminal Justice Treatment Services shall be on the Island of Oahu and will provide a continuum of care similar to that of community based and/or school based treatment. The APPLICANT should describe how those services will be integrated into the HYCF setting.
b. Will we be able to bill for services for the duration of an individual’s time at HYCF (if ongoing treatment/relapse prevention is warranted)?

Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-51, 2.5 Compensation and Method of Payment.

c.  If so, will this require additional documentation/paperwork to extend benefits? 

Response: Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-52, D. Benefits Exceptions. ADAD will provide Benefit Exception protocols to all awardees.
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